

# Bishop's Hull Parish Council

**Chairman:**

M Leach  
8 Gwyther Mead  
Bishops Hull  
Taunton, TA1 5FD  
01823 - 323544  
mikeleach3@gmail.com

**Clerk to the Council:**

Mrs H McGladdery  
46 Ashley Road  
Taunton  
TA1 5BP  
07518 144614  
bishopshullparishclerk@gmail.com

The next meeting of Bishop's Hull Parish Council will be on  
**Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> December 2021 at 7.30pm at the Bishops Hull HUB.**

Mrs H. McGladdery  
Clerk to the Council  
Thursday 25<sup>th</sup> November 2021

**“HAVE YOUR SAY”**: - An open 15-minute session where residents may raise items of local concern to include the District and County Councillors reports

**Presentation from SW&T Representatives on the consultation for a new Town Council with the possible inclusion of the Bishops Hull Parish**

## AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence and approve reasons given
2. Declaration of Interest not already recorded
3. To Agree Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> November 2021
4. Planning
  - a) **Planning applications received:**
    - 42/21/0069/LB** - Conversion and change of use from commercial (Class E) to 1 No. residential dwelling at The Stable Block, Comeytrove Manor West, Lipe Hill Lane, Comeytrove
    - 42/21/0068** - Conversion and change of use from commercial (Class E) to 1 No. residential dwelling at The Stable Block, Comeytrove Manor West, Lipe Hill Lane, Comeytrove
    - 05/21/0051/T** - Notification to fell one Field Maple tree within Bishops Hull Conservation Area at Rokeby, Bishops Hull Road
    - 05/21/0052** - Installation of dormer to the front elevation with changes to previously approved gable window at 22 Frethey Lane, Bishops Hull
  - b) **Update on Orchard Grove development**
  - c) **Update on Staplegrove development**
  - d) **Kinglake Planning enforcement update**
5. **Financial Matters:**
  - a) **Detail of payments made since the previous meeting and funds received**
  - b) **Interim Internal Audit report**
  - c) **To agree Budget for 2022**

- d) To agree the Precept request from SW&T for 2022/23
  - e) CIL funds update
  - f) To consider SW&T request for contribution to replace bins
  - g) To approve grant of £1000 from CIL Funds to BHVH&PF Trust
6. **Clerks Report which will include all matters arising from previous minutes**  
Update on actions from Previous meeting and Correspondence received
7. **Somerset Unitary Authority**
  - a) Update on Unitary Authority and timetable of events
  - b) To agree a response to the Taunton Town Council Consultation
8. **Update on Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations in the Parish and funding requests**
9. **Suggested items from Councillors for inclusion in next meeting**
10. **Date of next meeting:** Parish Council meeting Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> January 2022 at 7.30pm – Bishops Hull HUB.